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Good morning,
Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20200000-0OT

Thank you,

Cristina Slaton

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Polmann
PH: (850) 413-6018

FX: (850) 413-6019

cslaton@psc.state.fl.us
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From: ms.neely@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angeleen Neely-Sardon
<ms.neely@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:33 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Angeleen Neely-Sardon
3210 Brookfield Dr Vero Beach, FL 32966-8979
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From: karen.covington10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Covington
<karen.covington10@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:31 AM

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
Karen Covington
10405 N Oregon Ave Tampa, FL 33612-6556
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From: tabzo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Abrunzo
<tabzo@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:33 PM

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
Thomas Abrunzo
PO Box 1285 Anna Maria, FL 34216-1285
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From: fhcoleman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Frances Howell-Coleman
<fhcoleman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:28 PM

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
frances Howell-Coleman
203 Lake Pansy Dr NW Winter Haven, FL 33881-9618
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From: donandina@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Freeman
<donandina@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:32 AM

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
here in Florida. :

Sincerely,
Donald Freeman
1202 AZALEA Trce Pensacola, FL 32514
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From: ccsell01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Char Sell <ccsell01
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:31 AM

To: ' Office of Commissioner Polmann

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
Char Sell
Lake Mary, FL 32746
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From: dianneh68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dianne Raymond <dianneh68
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
Dianne Raymond
503 Shea Pl Sun City Center, FL 33573-5726
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From: jonathanlewis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Lewis
<jonathanlewis@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Net metering allows us to benefit the grid with our solar power while receiving that benefit in return at times when our
solar panels are not producing power. This benefits us all and should not be changed.

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
Jonathan Lewis
7221 122nd Way Seminole, FL 33772-5524
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From: dan34785@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dan McCormic <dan34785
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 12:30 PM

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
Dan McCormic
4923 CR 306A Lake Panasoffkee, FL 33538-3326
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From: nisibeach21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nisi Berryman <nisibeach21
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:30 PM

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
‘United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Nisi Berryman
Miami Beach, FL 33139
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From: ‘ ednarta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edda Ross
<ednarta@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:15 PM

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
Edda Ross
18258 SW 99th Ln Dunnellon, FL 34432-4400
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From: tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Aub
<tarponebay@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:30 PM

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
Kathy Aub
373 NE 30th St Boca Raton, FL 33431-6719
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From: thatJackjra@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jack Allen
<thatJackjra@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:59 PM

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
Jack Allen
400 NW 179th St Miami, FL 33169-4908
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From: nic_bryant@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicole Bryant
<nic_bryant@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Nicole Bryant
Boca Raton, FL 33487 -
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From: thecaptain.ron7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ron Simonton <thecaptain.ron?
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:29 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Poimann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. SO, DON'T DO THAT!

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. HELP
SAVE THESE JOBS & CREATE MORE, YOU WILL SLEEP BETTER AT NIGHT!

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. STOP USING FOSSIL FUELS OR THE
RISING OCEANS WILL DROWN OT YOUR POWER PLANTS... THING ABOUT IT!

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida. PLEASE & THANK YOU!

Sincerely,
Ron Simonton
3472 Beauclerc Cove P| Jacksonville, FL 32257-5429



Antonia Hover

a

From: hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christine Martin
<hightidechristyred@everyactioncustom.com> '

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

‘Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
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
Christine Martin
181 Linda Sue Dr Lake Helen, FL 32744-2029
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From: dukeandmartha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Howard Schneider
<dukeandmartha@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:14 PM

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
Howard Schneider
4255 Preston Pass Lakeland, FL 33811-3226
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From: itzamna07@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Webster <itzamna07
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:59 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The concept of net metering is fair to both sides of the transaction. Solar producers provide power to the grid and pay
for the net amount we use. The power companies get the base rate fee even when we use no power from the grid.
Removing the net metering approach to this transaction is a very bad deal for all those who have already invested in
solar panels to help the environment, and improve the distributed approach to power generation.

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

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

John Webster
3715 Bay Tree Rd Lynn Haven, FL 32444-5675
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From: migittleson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of MaryLou Gittleson
<mlgittleson@everyactioncustom.com>

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
MaryLou Gittleson
4843 Hampshire Ct Apt 206 Naples, FL 34112-7974
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From: rib@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Broida <rib@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:14 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,
Florida has an amazing natural resource - LOTS of pure SUNSHINE.

l installed solar panels on my house three years ago and was surprised at how well they worked. | believe it is the right
of every citizen to use their property and the non-polluting resources on their property to power their family's energy
needs. | relied on the state's commonsense solar policies to allow me to take control of my own energy, and choose how
to power our household needs.

| complied with all state and local codes, received all necessary inspections, and FPL did the installation of my net
metering system. | have all the necessary safety features to prevent backflow of electricity during an emergency - to
protect the safety of line workers.

Solar panels contribute to the public good by decreasing the need for power generation by less clean means. They serve
as auxiliary power stations to increase the resilience of the electric grid. During an unpredictable hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather the storms that are coming our way.

If you believe in American ingenuity, if you believe in self-reliance, if you believe in FREEDOM, please support preserving
net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Robert Broida
1636 Shelburne Ln Sarasota, FL 34231-3026
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From: balleting@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Beth Berkowitz
<balleting@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:28 PM

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
Beth Berkowitz
11665 Derbyshire Ln Boynton Beach, FL 33437-1687
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From: drtoots@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of E Young
<drtoots@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Please remember - you represent the public - its in your name - not the industry!
Sincerely,

E Young
7013 NE 74th St Gainesville, FL 32609-1572
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From: jsamaral13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jacqueline pace <jsamara13
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:28 PM

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
jacqueline pace
Gainesville, FL 32605
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From: proeashley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ashley Miller
<proeashley@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Ashley Miller
38701 Umatilla, FL 32784



Antonia Hover

a

From: famtorre4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Torre <famtorre4
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:28 AM

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
choose how they power their lives. :

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
Amy Torre
6640 SW 128th St Pinecrest, FL 33156-7033
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From: Elsy Shallman <Elsy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4.09 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Elsy Shallman

17294 37th PIN
Loxahatchee, FL 33470
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From: Vince George <vinceraygeorge@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

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

Vince George

Mr Vince George
vinceraygeorge@gmail.com
32301
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From: Robert Wolf <RobertWolf.258386611@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 3:27 PM

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
Robert Wolf
1705 Gordon Dr
Naples, FL 34102



Antonia Hover

From: Katie Leone <Katie.Leone.360198698@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:54 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Katie Leone

7304 Pebble Beach Rd
Fort Myers, FL 33967
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From: Victor Colon <Victor.Colon.360193044@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect net metering

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes
to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and
employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the
country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs
at risk in communities across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic
uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy,
and choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net
metering here in Florida.

Regards,

Victor Colon
19004 Roseate Dr
Lutz, FL 33558
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From: Kendra Hermans <Kendra.Hermans.45935789@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 2:01 PM

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
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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

Kendra Hermans
2045 Timberline Dr
Naples, FL 34109
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From: fred closter <fredclos@aol.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 1:59 PM

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

fred closter

Mr fred closter
fredclos@aol.com

11583 Ballylee Terrace
Boynton Beach, FL. 33437
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From: catdillard605@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cat Dillard <catdillard605
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in FL - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, civil unrest and an active hurricane season, it is not the time
to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean
solar power and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Cat Dillard

Sarasota, FL. 34232
catdillard605@gmail.com
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From: sallywol@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sally Woliver
» <sallywol@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,
We power our home with solar in Collier County.
It has made a dramatic difference in our bills and it provides CLEAN energy. Solar is a natural in the SUNSHINE STATE!!

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
Sally Woliver
2010 19th St SW Naples, FL 34117-4726
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From: margo1129nj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Klein
<margo1129nj@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM

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
Margaret Klein
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312
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From: earthethicsaction@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Gutierrez
<earthethicsaction@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

The midd!e of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
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
Mary Gutierrez
1241 Scenic Hwy Pensacola, FL 32503-8017
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From: masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton
<masingleton@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Martha Singleton
6600 SW 79th Ave Miami, FL 33143-2625
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From: larrythecomputerguy13@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Gutter
<larrythecomputerguy13@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Poimann

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
Larry Gutter
877 Victoria Ter Altamonte Springs, FL 32701-7308
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From: lisa.kaye.moran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Moran
<lisa.kaye.moran@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Poimann,

We must continue to make every effort to move from fossil fuels to renewable energy ASAP; using all options. The
option of participating in this as a homeowner is something that must be encouraged and accelerated.

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
Lisa Moran
2230 Arlington PI Clearwater, FL 33765-2207



Antonia Hover

From: thehouyhnhnms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Oelrich
<thehouyhnhnms@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Ow in the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to
solar rights. It will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

The Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country before COVID-19, and employed
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
Cynthia Oelrich
Ocala, FL 34480



Antonia Hover ,

From: ang.pbg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANGELA CHAMBERS
<ang.pbg@everyactioncustom.com>

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
ANGELA CHAMBERS
5566 Pennock Point Rd Jupiter, FL 33458-3401



Antonia Hover

From: mayorlerner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cindy Lerner
<mayorlerner@everyactioncustom.com>

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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-189 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
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
Cindy Lerner
5901 Moss Ranch Rd Pinecrest, FL 33156-5636



Antonia Hover

f

From: craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Craig Stephan
<craigscrowns.cs@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:55 AM

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
Craig Stephan
3210 W Debazan Ave St Pete Beach, FL 33706-4034



Antonia Hover

From: enarra99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Evalyn Narramore <enarra99
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:52 AM

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
Evalyn Narramore
2088 Downing Dr Pensacola, FL 32505-1860



Antonia Hover

—

From: marwit@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jacqueline Whitridge
<marwit@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:53 AM

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
Jacqueline Whitridge
631 W May St Deland, FL 32720-3219



Antonia Hover

;

From: drkirkwhitten@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kirk Whitten
<drkirkwhitten@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:52 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

| am a Florida homeowner, business owner, tax payer, and voter. | am disheartened and disappointed that there appears
to be a complete lack of educated foresight as it relates to the rational need to support the advancement of private solar
power in the "sunshine state". | do understand the necessity of having a reliable public utility in place, but a leadership
position that provides for an ecological as well as a fair and reasonable economical incorporation of the "private sector"
is your obligation. Your support of "net metering" is in the best interest of the people whom you serve, the communities
in which we live, and the planet that our children will inherit.

Respectfully,

Dr Kirk Whitten
712 Cherry Street
Neptune Beach, Fl

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
Kirk Whitten
712 Cherry St Neptune Beach, FL 32266-6600



Antonia Hover

From: thom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thom Smith
<thom@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:48 AM

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
Thom Smith
6900 31st Ter N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-3014



Antonia Hover
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From: jacklynne74@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynne Price <jacklynne74
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
Lynne Price
402 E Chelsea St Tampa, FL 33603-3717



Antonia Hover

From: martiking100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marti King <martiking100
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis couid put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
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
Marti King
122 Bonita P| Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4904



Antonia Hover

From: carrieamock@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carrie Mock
<carrieamock@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:47 AM

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
Carrie Mock
1237 Killarney Dr Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2828



Antonia Hover

;

From: denisemcl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise McLaughlin
<denisemcl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:50 AM

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
Denise McLaughlin
6001 Pelican Bay Blvd Apt 1206 Naples, FL 34108-7119



Antonia Hover

From: tallulahwbrown@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tallulah Brown
<tallulahwbrown@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:51 AM

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
Tallulah Brown
Gainesville, FL 32608



Antonia Hover

From: jonesmd6@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Jones <jonesmd6

@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:50 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Polmann
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

As a residential solar system owner, | rely on net metering to offset the cost of my system, while | help my local utility
company deal with the increased demand during peak hours, especially on hot days. | recognize you may be getting
lobbied to make changes to the solar rules here in Florida. However, the middle of a public health and economic crisis is
not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of
people’s pockets.

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
here in Florida. If we are going to have balance moving forward to meet increasing energy needs at lowest cost, solar
energy is an indispensable component and | believe net metering is the key enabler.

Sincerely,
Mike Jones
Apollo Beach, FL 33572



Antonia Hover

From: mm.hibgood@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Molly Hobgood
<mm.hibgood@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:49 AM

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
here in Florida. ‘

Sincerely,
Molly Hobgood
Naples, FL 34103



Antonia Hover
m

From: steve_po@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Dickison
<steve_po@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:47 AM

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
Stephen Dickison
2171 Whiting Trl Orlando, FL 32820-1457



Antonia Hover
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From: Lregan123@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Regan <Lregan123
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:50 AM

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
Elizabeth Regan
2468 Stag Run Blvd Clearwater, FL 33765-1832



Antonia Hover

From: jarmitage5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Armitage <jarmitage5
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:43 AM

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
Robert Armitage
124 W Sandalwood Ct Daytona Beach, FL 32119-1465



Antonia Hover
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From: joycelschaffer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joyce Schaffer
<joycelschaffer@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:48 AM

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
Joyce Schaffer
14900 David Dr Fort Myers, FL 33908-1649



Antonia Hover
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From: ritacknorr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rita Knorr
<ritaeknorr@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Rita Knorr
216 14th Ave NE St Petersburg, FL 33701-1216



Antonia Hover

From: richmerj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Richmer
<richmerj@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:47 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,
We are the sunshine state and we should continue to take advantage of the sunshine for our power needs.

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
Janice Richmer
612 Maple Oak Cir Unit 108 Altamonte Springs, FL 32701-6360



Antonia Hover

From: richardengel25@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Engel <richardengel25
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:16 AM

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
Richard Engel
77 Wild Oak Dr St Augustine, FL 32086-9017



Antonia Hover

From: aldenponds@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Wilson
<aldenponds@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:45 AM

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
Mary Wilson
209 Colonade Cir Naples, FL 34103-8723



Antonia Hover

From: erinwright7890@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Wright <erinwright7890
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:43 AM

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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put haif, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
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
Erin Wright
Gainesville, FL 32607



Antonia Hover

From: dmendezdemaio@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doris Mendez-DeMaio
<dmendezdemaio@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Doris Mendez-DeMaio
9381 Osprey Isles Blvd Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33412-1118



Antonia Hover

—

From: dimm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dianne Main
<dimm@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:43-AM

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

We are the Sunshine state - it is embarrassing that we do not harness this valuable natural resource.
Sincerely,

Dianne Main
4053 Lionheart Dr Jacksonville, FL 32216-1499



Antonia Hover

;

From: wes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wes Wheeler
<wes@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:42 AM

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
oover 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
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
Wes Wheeler
Gainesville, FL 32605



Antonia Hover

U

From: mortonwm72@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Morton <mortonwm?72
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power
and providing good paying local jobs.

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

William Morton

Nokomis, FL 34275
mortonwm72@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

”

From: grebkaren@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Greb
<grebkaren@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 11:37 AM

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
Karen Greb
Stuart, FL 34997



Antonia Hover
—

From: judith.casale@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JUDITH CASALE
<judith.casale@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:41 AM

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
JUDITH CASALE
9946 SW 157th St Miami, FL 33157-1688



Antonia Hover

From: adoctorsbag@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joyce Peckman
<adoctorsbag@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

I don’t understand why we should go backwards on this issue.
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
Joyce Peckman
Key Largo, FL 33037



Antonia Hover

From: jdlanc@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of joanne lancaster
<jdlanc@everyactioncustom.com>

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
joanne lancaster
2101 Guifview Rd Punta Gorda, FL 33950-5122



Antonia Hover

From: jlenart1695@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Lenart <jlenart1695
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:41 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald Poimann,

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

Joseph Lenart

Winter Springs, FL 32708
jlenart1695@yahoo.com



Antonia Hover
—

From: kellerm1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margery Keller <kellerm?
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
Margery Keller
West Palm Beach, FL 33411



Antonia Hover

#

From: mdmemorgan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cathy Morgan
<mdmemorgan@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:40 AM

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
Cathy Morgan
Bradenton, FL 34205



Antonia Hover

From: trendlady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of virginia shaller
<trendlady@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:39 AM

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
more tools ~ not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
virginia shaller
West Palm Beach, FL 33401



Antonia Hover

From: WESTBJO®@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jory Westberry
<WESTBJO®@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:40 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,
Thank you for reading this letter of support for solar energy,

Some of my friends and neighbors have well water and solar power. Isn't that their right as free citizens of the United
States?

Solar power in Florida accounted for the fastest employment rate in the country and as clean energy, more will request
solar power and the the ability of the electric grid to enable us to withstand a hurricane, lightning strikes and reduce our
energy costs, while at the same time providing jobs for a quarter million workers in FL.

Please support solar energy, the homeowners and their choice to have clean energy.
Sincerely,

Jory Westberry
147 San Salvador St Naples, FL 34113-8640



Antonia Hover
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From: simmons jennifer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Simmons
<simmons.jennifer@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jennifer Simmons
2454 Laurelwood Ct Tallahassee, FL 32308-4286



Antonia Hover
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From: dawnmessing@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dawn Messing
<dawnmessing@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:38 AM

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
rights-that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Dawn Messing
Key West, FL 33040



Antonia Hover
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From: skranz068@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Suzanne Kranz <skranz068
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
here in Florida. '

Sincerely,
Suzanne Kranz
3101 NE 47th Ct Apt 605 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308-5353



Antonia Hover
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From: bjproc20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Proctor <bjproc20
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
Barbara Proctor
Tallahassee, FL 32317



Antonia Hover

From: susanrwindmiller@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Windmiller
<susanrwindmiller@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Susan Windmiller
17617 Woodfield Hill Ct Orlando, FL 32820-2264



Antonia Hover

From: lynndebusk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn DeBusk
<lynndebusk@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Lynn DeBusk
Gainesville, FL 32608



Antonia Hover
.

From: bgryder47@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Ryder <bgryder47
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: ‘ Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Donald J. Polmann,

Dear Sirs:

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Befare COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
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

Our family installed whole-house solar in 2017 and have enjoyed knowing that satisfying our energy needs do not add to
environmental pollution in our state. Solar net metering allows us to generate energy above our family needs during the
day, and essentially "bank" them back to the electric company for nighttime and rainy day usage, and if we generate
additional power, sell this back to the company at reduced (much less than retail) rates. Solar net metering is essential
to the economic argument for families like ours to 'go solar'. Do not threaten this practice!

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Barbara Ryder
7441 Paurotis Ct Sarasota, FL 34241-7118



Antonia Hover
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From: janea1962@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane George <janea1962
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: * Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:38 AM

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
Jane George
Pensacola, FL 32514



Antonia Hover

From: kperry48@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kris Perry <kperry48
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:37 AM

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
Kris Perry
596 Lakeside Dr Bradenton, FL 34210-3052



Antonia Hover

From: carlahalifax@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carla christianson
<carlahalifax@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Carla christianson
3035 Glin Cir Ormond Beach, FL 32174-2001



Antonia Hover
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From: Carol Davis <Carol.Davis.13709460@p2a.co>
Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:19 AM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Carol Davis

2318 11th St

St. Cloud, F1. 34769



Antonia Hover

From: Elsy Shallman <Elsy.Shallman.229891 946@p2a.co>

Sent: Sunday, September 13, 2020 10:12 AM
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





